Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 11:25 AM
To: ‘Blevins, Bradley G'

Subject: RE: CROW FLATS 14-16-28 USA 5H
Bradley,

I don’t have any data entries for this release. Do you know when and/or how the C-141 was sent in?

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Blevins, Bradley G [mailto:Bradley.Blevins@chevron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2013 8:36 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Blevins, Bradley G

Subject: FW: CROW FLATS 14-16-28 USA 5H

Mike,

Please find the attached lab data for the release we had on the Crow Flats 5H, We have excavated 1 foot of soil from the

flowpath. As you can see from the data we are |good at 2 feet, with you permission we would like to backfill the site.

Thanks,
Bradley Blevins

From: Celey Keene [mailto:celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 3:12 PM
To: Blevins, Bradley G

Subject: FW: CROW FLATS 14-16-28 USA 5H

THANK YOU,

Celey Keene
Lab Director

Cardinal Laboratories

101 East Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

T: (575) 393-2326

F: (575) 393-2476

e-mail: celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com




The information contained in this message is confidential and is only intended for the use of the individual/firm
named above. If the reader of this message ‘/’5 not the intended recipient or the employee/agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately
by e-mail or telephone in order to return the message.

From: Celey Keene [mailto:celev.keene@cardir‘mllabsnm.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 2:09 Pl\;fl
To: Daniel Dominguez (ddominguezepi@gmail.com); Bradley Blevins (bradley.blevins@chk.com)

Subject: CROW FLATS 14-16-28 USA 5H

THANK YOU,

Celey Keene
LLab Director

Cardinal Laboratories

101 East Marland

Hobbs, NM 88240

T: (575) 393-2326

F: (575) 393-2476

e-mail: celey.keene@cardinallabsnm.com

The information contained in this message /'5} confidential and is only intended for the use of the individual/firm
named above. If the reader of this message [s not the intended recipient or the employee/agent responsible to
deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately

by e-mail or telephone in order to return the message.




